

## **Ge Fu** Urban Designer



Ge is an urban designer with a background in urban planning and design. She completed her Bachelor's degree in Urban Planning from Beijing Forestry University and earned a Master of Planning from the University of Guelph. Her academic research encompassed planning policy analysis, mixed-use development and compact development.

Before joining Urban Strategies, her professional experience ranged from community design and master plan in Mainland China to streetscape guidelines and planning policy in Ontario.

At Urban Strategies, Ge is building her experience on a wide range of projects covering a variety of scales and locations from land use review project in Hong Kong to a downtown revitalization project in New York. She is also working on the Hurontario LRT, which aims to create an integrated transit system throughout the Great Toronto and Hamilton Area.

### **EDUCATION**

**2017**  
**Master of Planning**  
University of Guelph  
Guelph, ON

**2013**  
**Bachelor of Planning**  
Beijing Forestry University  
Beijing, China

### **PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND**

2017- Present     Designer, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto

2015                Graduate Research Assistant, University of Guelph, Guelph

2013                Planner, Greenscape & Development, Beijing, China

2012                Intern Designer, China Architecture Design & Research Group, Beijing, China

2012                Intern Designer, Greenscape & Development, Beijing, China

### **SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

2018- Present     Ningbo Downtown Revitalization Strategy, Ningbo, China

2018- Present     UBC Stadium Road Neighbourhood Master Plan, BC

2017- Present     Hurontario Light Rail Transit, Mississauga, ON

2017                Kam Tin South Outline Zoning Plan Review, Hong Kong

2017                Olean Downtown Revitalization Initiative, NY, US

2017                Seaforth Main Street Revitalization Project, Municipality of Huron East, ON\*

2015                Management of Phosphorus Loads Project, ON\*

2013                Urban Design for Weifang Economy-technology Development District, Weifang, China\*

2013                Piedmont of Shaohua Mountain National Forest Park, Shanxi, China\*

2012                Conceptual Planning and Design of Duolun City, Duolun, China\*

2012                Nongdian Community Design, Inner Mongolia, China\*

\*projects completed prior to joining Urban Strategies

### **SELECTED AWARDS**

2012                "Outstanding Design" China Award/National Urban Design Competition  
(University Group)